Syed Hasan Mahmood

Deputy Director Exams

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Syed Hasan Mahmood is working as Deputy Director Exams in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Syed Hasan Mahmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Project Management Riphah International Univeristy, Pakistan	2015 - 2017
BE in Electrical (Telecom Engineering) NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	1993 - 1996
Experience	
Deputy Director Exams NUST School of Health Sciences	2023- Present
Deputy Director Exams NUST School of Health Sciences	2023 - 2023
AQ	2020 - 2022
AQ/DAAG	2017 - 2020
G-2 Proj	2015 - 2017
OC Sigs	2013 - 2015
DQ(Qtg)	2010 - 2013
OC Sigs	2008 - 2010
OC Line	2006 - 2008
Comm Officer	2005 - 2006
Post Commander	2001 - 2001
Adjt/QM/Coy Comd	1997 - 2005